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August 18, 2022 
 
CERTIFIED MAIL – RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Ref: 20789.01 
 
Marcel Olifiers, Chief of Police 
City of Mount Vernon Police Department 
2 Roosevelt Square  
Mount Vernon, NY 10550 
 
Re: Proposed Downtown Transit-Oriented Arts District 

20 South 2nd Avenue  
Mount Vernon, New York 

 
Dear Chief Olifiers: 
 
VHB Engineering, Surveying, Landscape Architecture, and Geology, P.C. (VHB) is in the process of preparing a Draft 
Generic Environmental Impact Statement (DGEIS) for a proposed mixed-use residential and community facility 
building located at 20 South 2nd Avenue, Mount Vernon, New York. The Project Site, formerly the Mount Vernon 
YMCA, is designated as Section 165.70 - Block 3112 - Lots 11, 13, 37, and 39 on the City of Mount Vernon Tax Map.  
 
As part of the implementation of the Downtown Transit Oriented Arts District (DTOAD), an approximately 1-acre 
site located at 20 South 2nd Avenue is proposed to be a mixed-use mixed-income housing building of 12 stories 
with basement and bulkheads and would encompass approximately 349,000 square feet. There will be a total of 317 
mostly workforce housing residential units. The ground level will consist of a parking garage and community facility 
space. All existing buildings and structures on site will be demolished and removed, including the vacant and 
environmentally contaminated City-owned YMCA building. The proposed development was identified as being 
within the Mount Vernon Police Department service area. 
 
As part of the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) process and in conformance with the DGEIS Scope 
promulgated by the Lead Agency, the Mount Vernon City Council, the environmental review is to include 
information on and potential impacts to community services and facilities, including police protection services, and 
we would appreciate your assistance in this regard. At your earliest convenience, we are respectfully requesting the 
following information to assist in our review: 
 

1. Number of personnel in the City of Mount Vernon Police Department  
2. Response time to the Project Site 
3. The number and types of equipment available 
4. The total number and types of calls received in 2020 and 2021 (or most recent two years available) 
5. Any proposed improvements or updates contemplated for the City of Mount Vernon Police 

Department 
6. Any additional information that you believe to be relevant to the environmental review 
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Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to contact me at nrahman@vhb.com or 
(646) 722-9252 with any questions or comments related to our request.  

Sincerely, 

VHB Engineering, Surveying, Landscape Architecture and Geology, P.C. 

 

Nira Rahman 
Environmental Planner 
 
NR/ba 
enc. 
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August 18, 2022 
 
CERTIFIED MAIL – RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Ref: 20789.01 
 
Chief’s Office 
Fire Department of Mount Vernon 
470 East Lincoln Avenue  
Mount Vernon, NY 10552 
 
Re: Proposed Downtown Transit-Oriented Arts District 

20 South 2nd Avenue  
Mount Vernon, New York 

 
To Whom it May Concern: 
 
VHB Engineering, Surveying, Landscape Architecture, and Geology, P.C. (VHB) is in the process of preparing a Draft 
Generic Environmental Impact Statement (DGEIS) for a proposed mixed-use residential and community facility 
building located at 20 South 2nd Avenue, Mount Vernon, New York. The Project Site, formerly the Mount Vernon 
YMCA, is designated as Section 165.70 - Block 3112 - Lots 11, 13, 37, and 39 on the City of Mount Vernon Tax Map.  
 
As part of the implementation of the Downtown Transit Oriented Arts District (DTOAD), an approximately 1-acre 
site located at 20 South 2nd Avenue is proposed to be a mixed-use mixed-income housing building of 12 stories 
with basement and bulkheads and would encompass approximately 349,000 square feet. There will be a total of 317 
mostly workforce housing residential units. The ground level will consist of a parking garage and community facility 
space. All existing buildings and structures on site will be demolished and removed, including the vacant and 
environmentally contaminated City-owned YMCA building. The proposed development was identified as being near 
Station #3 of the Fire Department of Mount Vernon, located at 50 West Third Street. 
 
As part of the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) process and in conformance with the DEIS Scope 
promulgated by the Lead Agency, the Mount Vernon City Council, the environmental review is to include 
information on and potential impacts to community services and facilities, including fire protection services, and we 
would appreciate your assistance in this regard. At your earliest convenience, we are respectfully requesting the 
following information to assist in our review:  
 

1. Please confirm the current number of full-time personnel within the Mount Vernon Fire Department  
2. The number and type of Fire Department vehicles 
3. Please confirm which of the department’s four fire houses would serve as the first response fire house 

for the Project Site 
4. The estimated response time to the Project Site 
5. Total number of annual fire calls per year for the last three years 
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6. Currently proposed improvements to the Fire Department (e.g., addition of vehicles, addition/expansion 
of existing facilities, new facilities) and the timing of such improvements, if any 

7. Current ISO rating 
8. Mutual aid agreements currently in effect 
9. Any other pertinent information that you believe to be relevant to the environmental review, including 

the ability of the Fire Department of Mount Vernon to serve the proposed development 
 
In regards to emergency medical services and ambulance transport, we are respectfully requesting the following 
information to assist in our review: 
 

1. The locations of the stations/substations of the Fire Department of Mount Vernon, and those which 
would serve the proposed development, as well as the estimated response time to the Project Site 

2. Total number of rescue/EMS calls per year for the last three years 
3. Hospitals/medical facilities to where patients are brought by EMS 
4. Primary funding sources for EMS/ambulance services  
5. Any other pertinent information that you believe to be relevant to the environmental review 

 
We look forward to our continued discussions regarding the proposed development. If you need further 
clarification regarding the project or the requested information, please feel free to contact me at 
nrahman@vhb.com or (646) 722-9252 with any questions or comments related to our request. Otherwise, I look 
forward to your written response. 

Sincerely, 

VHB Engineering, Surveying, Landscape Architecture and Geology, P.C. 

 

Nira Rahman 
Environmental Planner 
 
NR/ba 
enc. 
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